From: Surovchak, Scott [Scott.Surovchak@lm.doe.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 11:08 AM

To: Stephen Cohen; Stephen Cohen; mthies@wyo.gov

Cc: Pauling, Tom; Johnson, Dick

Subject: FW: Shirley Basin Well Project
Attachments: Well Project Objective and Scope.doc
Hey Guys,

Attached is part of Section 2 of the recent SOW for next week's well
installation activities at

SBS. Please make your reservations now to attend, the grandstands are
filling up and you may

have to make do with nose-bleed seats.

Let me know if have any comments and if you would like to stop by and
when, so that I or Dick

Johnson can ensure something will be going on.

The drilling work may be scheduled with days on and off, similar to an
offshore job.

Dick's phone number: 970-248-6022

scott
720-377-9682

————— Original Message-----

From: Johnson, Dick

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 8:22 AM
To: Surovchak, Scott

Subject: Shirley Basin Well Project

Scott,

Attached is a section of our Statement of Work.

Dick
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